Presolicitation Questions and Answers for M67854-11-R-3003

Q1.  Will vendors be required to submit patterns and technical data as a part of the solicitation or as a part of the package? Para 3.3. Patterns.

A1:  Technical data must be submitted with the proposal; see the RFP for details.
Q2.  Is it OK to produce a design that has ballistic throat protection without a yoke and collar assembly?

A2:  The requirement is for a best value BASC solution that meets or exceeds the performance capabilities and characteristics identified in the BASC performance specification.  There is no specification for a yoke and collar assembly; ballistic throat protection will be a function of the design proposed.
Q3.  Para 3.2.1.1 Is there a minimum requirement?

A3:  There is no minimum requirement on weight.

Q4.  Para 3.2 Design (7) Our understanding of the side plates is that they have a ballistic specification separate from ESAPI. Is this correct?

A4:  Hard armor inserts will not be procured under this effort.
Q5.  Para 3.2 Design (7) Are the chest and back SAPI plates to be double compound or triple compound curved?

A5.  Double Compound Curve.
Q6.  Where can vendors obtain the USMC hydration system referenced in Para 3.2 Design?
A6.  Propper International is the current provider of the USMC Hydration System.
Q7.  Where can vendors obtain the USMC Chest Rig referenced in Para 3.2 Design?
A7.  Patterns will be made available upon request once the RFP is posted; see section L of the RFP.
Q8.  Where can vendors obtain the USMC IMTV referenced in Para 3.2 Design? We cannot find any drawings available from standard internet search engines (e.g. Google)

A8.  Patterns will be made available upon request once the RFP is posted; see section L of the RFP.
Q9.  Para 3.4.3 Use and Care Instruction, Is the instruction pamphlet attached to each armor system?  It is not a label, rather, it is a pamphlet as we understand it.

A9.  The Use and Care Instruction is an instruction pamphlet.
Q10.  Para 3.5 BASC Subsystem Where can vendors obtain OTV dimensions? We cannot find any drawings available from standard internet search engines (e.g. Google).

A10.  See Appendix A, Table IV-A of the updated Performance Specification attached to the RFP.
Q11.  Para 3.5.2.1.1 Ballistic Filler Can we use nylon thread? Is aramid thread required?

A11.  Aramid thread is required on all tacking procedures related to the ballistic panel. Aramid thread is not required when attaching securing points to the carrier of the ballistic panel.

Q12.  Para 3.5.2.2 BASC Fragmentation Protection Are all accessories subject to ballistic testing? If so, this is inconsistent with other standards that recognize that the shear lack of surface area of the accessories makes such testing inappropriate.

A12.  Surrogate shoot-packs will be tested to confirm compliance with ballistic requirements.

Q13.  Para 3.5.2.2.1 Yoke Fragmentation Protection Why is there a requirement to test the yoke ballistically? This does not make sense. It is too small. The areal weight of all components cannot exceed 0.4 psf. Recommend not testing the yoke (or even requiring a yoke if throat protection can be accomplished without it).

A13.  Surrogate shoot-packs will be tested to confirm compliance with ballistic requirements.

Q14.  Para 3.5.3.2 Stitching Requirement is 9-10 stitches per inch. Can this be 4-5 stitches per inch consistent with most industrial sewing machines?
A14.  All stitches shall conform to ASTM D-6193 unless otherwise stated.

Q15.  Para 3.6 Size, ID, and Instruction Label d) Is the instruction label separate from the instruction pamphlet referenced in Para 3.4.3 Use and Care Instruction?

A15.  Yes

Q16.  Para 3.7 ESAPI Pockets (front, back, side) Where can vendors find the "Government patterns for proper organ coverage"? We cannot find any patterns available from standard internet search engines (e.g. Google).

A16.  The solicitation does not require the Offeror to provide hard armor inserts, only that the BASC interface with the ESAPI and Side ESAPI Plates. Proper fitting of the front and rear ESAPI is as follows. Front and rear plate even. Front plate no lower than 1" below the suprasternal notch. The Side ESAPIs must be centered on the rib cage and positioned as high into the axillary cavity as comfort dictates.

Q17.  Appendix B, Table II, does not make sense to test the yoke like this.

A17.  Surrogate shoot-packs will be tested to confirm compliance with ballistic requirements.

Q18.  Appendix C, Table I There are two sets of Para 3.2's in the main document, and there are no paragraphs greater than 3.2.7, even though Table 1 shows Para 3.2.9 through Para 3.2.24.

A18.  The paragraph numbering has been corrected.

Q19.  If the cummerbund assembly is not used, then how does the vest hold secure?

A19.  The requirement is for a best value BASC solution that meets or exceeds the performance capabilities and characteristics identified in the BASC performance specification.  How the BASC system is secured will be a function of the design proposed.

Q20.  For side SAPI plates, do they want removable plate pockets or built in plate pockets, on the cummerbund?

A20.  If a cummerbund is used, the side ESAPI will be inside of the outer layer of the cummerbund.  There is no specification as to whether the side ESAPI must be inside or within the cummerbund; this will be a function of the commercial design.

Q21.  Do they want the BASC to be quick releasable? USMC usually request quick release features because of water born ops.

A21.  The soft armor vest (SAV) is neutrally buoyant and does not need to be quickly releasable in waterborne operations.  The Performance Specification states that the BASC plate carrier (BPC) and load bearing capability (LBC) be donned within 30 seconds, and doffed within 30 seconds.
Q22.  Nothing was said about armor shape.  Is this supposed to be SPEAR cut or BALCS cut?

A22.  The Government is requiring that the SAV be front (not side) opening and be between 95% and 105% of the area of coverage of the current Outer Tactical Vest.  The requirement is for a best value BASC solution that meets or exceeds the performance capabilities and characteristics identified in the BASC performance specification; shape of the armor will be a function of the design proposed.
Q23.  What is the estimated manufacturing ramp up quantity and timeline required for the BASC?  

A23:  The estimated delivery rate is 1,250 BASCs per month after First Article Test Approval.
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